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Porter, Kaylene

From: ToniHoffman [Toni_Hoffman@health.gld.gov.au]
Sent:  Tuesday, 17 August 2004 3:45 PM

To: Costello, Gerry

Subject: see attach

Hi Gerry,
Here is the statement I wrote concerning the pt we spoke about,

toni

Toni Hoffman NUM
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PC Box 34
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of

the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you
are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is
prohibited. It may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health

service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are
asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone or by return email. You should also

delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.
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My name is Toni Hoffman; I am the Nurse Unit Manager of the Intensive care/ Coronary
Care Unit at Bundaberg Base Hospital. I have been employed here in this capacity since June
2000. ] am a Registered Nurse, Midwife, and hold post graduate qualifications In ICU, a
Graduate Certificate in Management and a Master of Bioethics.

Mr Desmond Bramich, a 55 yr old male, was admitted to the ICU on the 25-07-2004
after being involved in an accident where he had been pinned under a caravan when it slipped.
He sustained a crush injury to his chest, multipie fractured ribs, a flail segment, Haemo -
pneumothorax. He was stable during his initial stay in the ICU and was transferred to the
surgical ward at 1400 on the 26-07-2004. Around 1200 on the 27-07-2004, ICU staff were
notified a patient was deteriorating on the ward and required transfer to ICU. ICU was full
and it was necessary to transfer out another patient before we could accept Mr Bramich back.
He returned to ICU at 1300 on the 27-07-04. On his return he was diaphoretic, hypotensive
and tachycardic. He was complaining of extreme chest/ back pain. Dr Younis, the anaesthetist
was attempting to resuscitate Mr Bramich, by himself initially, as the other doctors were
either busy with other patients. Three nurses were assisting Dr Younis. Blood was being
delivered, and mention made of obtaining some platelets. Dr. Carter, Head of Anaesthetics
came into the ICU at this time and stated “if the patient is going to need blood products, he
will need to be flown out.” We do not have access to platelets etc at BBH; at night, they need
to be obtained from Brisbane... One of the doctors rang Prince Charles Hospital, but there
were no beds there. The doctor from Prince Charles later called back and stated that a bed had
been obtained for Mr Bramich at Princess Alexandra Hospital. This phone call was taken by
me at approx 1430. The coordinator just stated the surgeons needed to speak to each other and
then the retrieval team orpanised. I passed on this message to Drs Boyd, Gaffield, Warming
ton and Carter. The surgeons in Bundaberg wished to do a CT prior to speaking to the
surgeons in Brisbane... Meanwhile Dr Younis was still attempting to place a central line and
an Arterial line in the patient. The patient went into Ventricular standstill whilst the central
line was being inserted, an arrest was caled and some atropine given.

Dr Gaffield had brought Dr Patel into the unit to review MR Bramichs’ x-rays. Dr
Patel heard the patient was to be transferred to Brisbane. He stated in a very loud voice, that
the patient did not require transfer to Brisbane. He also stated the patient did not need a
cardiothoracic surgeon, he asked the PHO, Dr Boyd, how much trauma he had done He also
stated he would “stop doing trauma here if we could not handle it”. I went and spoke to DR
Gaffield and voiced my concerns about the delay in getting Mt Bramich to Brisbane. [ was
concerned Mr Bramich would die if we did not expedite the transfer. Dr Gaffield explained he
wished to do a CT scan so he could give a definitive handover.

In the interim, Dr Patel came into the ICU, informed the staff he had perforated a
patient’s bowel, and required an anaesthetist, to repair the same. Another emergency was
occurring and we did not have another anaesthetist to accompany Mr Bramich to CT. Irang
and asked if Dr Carter could do it as the transfer was being further delayed. Dr Carter agreed,
the CT was done and Dr Gaffield stated the patient would definitely be going to Brisbane.
The phone calls to Brisbane were made with my assistance as Dr Boyd was unsure of the
transfer procedure. We had some difficulty accessing the clinical coordinator at one point as
they were having handover and we had to make several calls through switch.

Once the clinical coordinator had spoken with Dr Boyd and the retrieval team
were on their way, I spoke with the after-hours nurse managers, the night staffs were here and
I felt able to leave. (I was due off at 1630) The family had been told he was to be transferred,
Dr Boyd had spoken to them and the procedure and accommodation in Brisbane, as well as



——

the patient’s condition. The retrieval team arrived at 2015, he became increasingly unstable
and he arrested and died at 0012.

Subsequent events in relation to the transfer of the patient were bought to my
attention by the staff in the morning. At some point Dr Patel changed his mind about the
patient not requiring transfer, to being far too ill to be transferred. The staff involved in the
incident believe that Dr Patel impeded this patients’ transfer to Brisbane. They are also
concerned about his treatment of the family. I have offered and attempted to access EAS for
the staff. I believe this is a coroner’s case, and as such, expect to be involved in the

investigation.
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Costello, Gerry

From: Costello, Gerry

Sent:  Thursday, 19 August 2004 2:21 PM
To: ‘darren_keating@health.qgld.gov.au’
Subject: re Desmond Bramich

Darren,
As | said on Tuesday, the above case is classified as a Sentine! Event (Patient who died while under RFDS

prior to transport). Our staff involved cannot understand why their resuscitative efforts were unsuccessful.
For the follow-up with the staff involved, do you know if a post mortem was performed?

Regards

Gerry Costello
Director of Medical Services

Raoyal Flying Doctor Service (Qid Section)
Email: '

Ph:
Fax:

http:/ fwww, flyingdocterqueensland.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE; The contents of this e-mail are strictly confidential and are intended solely for its intended recipient(s). The
retention, disclosure or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If
you receive this document and you are not an intended recipient, please call the sender named above (reverse charges if necessary) or advise

the sender immediately by using the reply facitity in your email software and then destroy this e-mail.

The RFDS has implemented anti-virus software, and whilst ali care is taken, it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that any attachments
are scanned for viruses prior to use.
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Porter, Kaylene File/ M edico- (cbc\

From: Darren Keating [Darren_Keat%ng@health.qld.gov.au] \_5 S ti‘ O A
Sent:  Friday, 20 August 2004 10:55 AM ‘

To:  Costello, Gerry GV”OM\ ‘L
Subject: Re: re Desmond Bramich .

Hi Gerry

Yes a PM was done as was a Coroner's Case. Preliminary report from PM was fractured ribs, bleeding ++
from intercostal arteries and int mammary artery, blood ++ in lung and a cardiac injury ( ? due to
intervention in resus).

R/Darren

R/Darren

>>> "Costello, Gerry" <GCostello@RFDSQLD.COM.AU> Thursday, 19 August 2004 14:20:40 >>>

Darren,

As | said on Tuesday, the above case is classified as a Sentinel Event (Patient who died while under RFD3
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

Royal Flying Doctor Service {Qld Section)
Email:

Ph:
Fax:

http: / /www. flyingdoctorqueensland.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE; The contents of this e-mail are strictly confidential and are intended solely for its intended recipient{s). The
retention, disciosure or copying of this e-mait or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. f
you receive this document and you are not an intended recipient, ptease call the sender named above (reverse charges if necessary) or advise

the sender inmediately by using the reply facility in your email software and then destroy this e-mail.

The RFDS has implemented anti-virus software, and whilst all care is taken, it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that any attachments
are scanned for viruses prior to use. :
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you
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HOSPITAL BRAMICH
DESNMOND

Ph ()
Ph(B)
INPATIENT PRCGRESS NOTES 7 Anglican

BUNDABERG HOSPITAL

SEX

M

UR NO
0B664d4

PLENT OPERATOR
i (Affix Patient Identification Label Here)

PROGRESS NOTES

DATE ANMD
ALL NGTZS MUST BE CONCISE AND RELEVAMT

STAFF CATEGORY
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ALMVILL P AL A TIEN L LG EALLS PRIV §

Trip Number | - Date OF Birth
0983.A ‘ f
Patient Name Sex
: : o BROMICH, DESMOND Male
Rrribulroire e Fire Cvmimuications
Address

C/- BUNDABERG BASE HOSPITAL

Date Booked Patient Location Patient Destination
[27/0712004 ] [BUNDABERG HOSPITAL PAH
BOURBONG ST IPSWICHRD & CORNWALL: 8T
Time Booked BUNDABERG WEST ANNERLEY
[19:1,3:18 | [Phone: 41521222 Phone: 3240-2111
Treating Doctor / Phone Clinical Co-Ordinator { Phone
IDR JAMES BOYD / iSM[TH, SHARON / 1800017755

~ 46YOM CRUSH WOUND TO CHEST 2 DAYS AGO - MAEMOTHORAX VENTILATED DR/FN RETRIEVAL HOSPITAL
HANDOVER

VH-FDI PILOT/FN NOTIFIED AT 1910

DR JACK! BUTLER TO BE AT ATRPORT {930
ETA BUNDABERG it

ETA BN ..

PICADNO ey

27/07/0
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